Melkamu Moti self-employed

	melkamu.moti88@gmail.com	L	+2486227446
0	Michigan, USA	େ	https://malkamu.com/
in	melkamu-kitila-b726a7155	O	github.com/malkamu

Profile

I am a passionate web developer with both front-end and back-end technologies, including CSS, JavaScript, SQL, React, Express and databases. I've worked on projects like an Amazon clone, "Puppy Love," Evangadi Forum, and an Apple project, showcasing my creativity and technical skills. With a professional background in customer service, driving, and supporting individuals with disabilities and mental illness, I bring strong problem-solving, empathy, and communication skills to my work. My goal is to build functional, user-friendly, and inclusive web applications that make a difference.

Skills

Front-End

- HTML
- CSS
- JavaScript ES6 / jQuery
- JSX

Frameworks

- React
- Bootstrap

Back-End

- Node / NPM
- REST API / Express JSON
- $M_{\rm W} SOL / M_{\odot}$
- MySQL / MongoDB

Soft Skills

- Communication
- Leadership
- Teamwork
- Critical thinking
- Time management
- problem-solving

Source Control

- Git (Git Flow)
- Trello
- GitHub
- SCRUM / Agile

Education

2024/06 - 2024/12	full stack Web Development bootcamp
Maryland, United States	Evangadi Network

2007 – 2010TeachingWollegga, EthiopiaDembi Dollo Teacher Education College

Projects

2024/12	Evangadi Forum 🛛 Question and Answer page
2024/12	Amazon Clone 🛛 Shopping website
2024/11	Netflix-Clone ☑ Show latest movie and their Trailer
2024/09	Apple -Clone □ Show latest products of Apple

Professional Experience

2015 – present	Driver
Ann arbor, United States	Uber Technology
2014 – 2016	Cashier
troy, United States	Lamarsa,
2016 – 2018	Home care service
Ann arbor, United States	Synod Community Service

Languages

• English

• Afan Oromo

• Amharic